Putnam, Christopher <christopher_putnam@fws.gov>

Outreach for Information Collection Authorization Renewal

Payne, Kaitlyn M <kaitlyn.m.payne@exxonmobil.com> Tue, Mar 7, 2017 at 4:20 PM
To: "Putnam, Christopher" <christopher_putnam@fws.gov>

Hi Christopher,

Sorry for the delay. The number of responses and time estimates for line items 2 through 5 in the first table generally
appear reasonable to us based on Point Thomson experiences. For the first line item (Application for Procedural
Regulations), was the “total annual burden hours” divided by 5 to arrive at an annual estimate of 300 hours (so 1,500
total hours every 5 years)? If so, the number appears reasonable. If not, it appears to us that number could be
significantly higher. In any case, it may be worth reaching out to Josh Kindred with AOGA on time spent on
applications for procedural regulations as AOGA coordinates those applications on behalf of the North Slope
operators.

Hope this helps.

Kait

Kaitlyn Payne

Environmental & Regulatory Advisor
ExxonMobil Alaska Production Inc.
907 334 2974 Tel

281 714 7702 Mobile

New Mailing Address:
3700 Centerpoint Drive, Suite 600
Anchorage, AK 99503

From: Putnam, Christopher [mailto:christopher_putnam@fws.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 11:22 AM

To: Payne, Kaitlyn M

Subject: Outreach for Information Collection Authorization Renewal
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